
From: Holly Myers 

To: Dusty Pilkington 

Subject: RE: CB-16-00005 Defoor 

Date: Friday, August 26, 2016 11:30:57 AM 

 
 

Regarding the parcel combination for CB-16-00005, Public Health sees not issues regarding OSS or 

DW on this combination. 
 

 

Holly R Myers 
 

Environmental Health Supervisor 
Kittitas County Public Health Department 
P-(509)962-7005 
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY! 
 
 
From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 9:45 AM 
To: Lucas Huck; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Kelly Bacon; Josh Hink 
Subject: CB-16-00005 Defoor 

 

 
Greetings. The comment period for this parcel combination ends today, and I have yet to hear 

anything from PH, PW, or the FM. Hoping to proceed with processing Monday. 

 
Thanks, 

 

 
CB -16 -00005 Defoor 

 

Dusty Pilkington 

Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(509) -962-7079 

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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